

1.	Field of study	English Philology
2.	Academic year of entry	2017/2018 (winter term)
3.	Level of qualifications/degree	first-cycle studies
4.	Degree profile	general academic
5.	Mode of study	part-time

Module:

## Chinese: Module 6, Practical Chinese 2

Module code: 02-FA-TC-N1-JC6-6

## 1. Number of the ECTS credits: 4

2. Learning ou	tcomes of the module		
code	description	learning outcomes of the programme	level of competence (scale 1-5)
TC-N1-JC6-6 _K1	is aware of his/Her language level and skills and understands the need to individual learning	FA1_K01	5
TC-N1-JC6-6 _K2	has basic skills enabling organizing individual learning and realization of tasks given.	FA1_K04	5
TC-N1-JC6-6 _U1	can communicate in Chinese on an inter-mediate level	FA1_U21	5
TC-N1-JC6-6 _U2	can differentiate the tones in Chinese	FA1_U21	3
TC-N1-JC6-6 _U3	is able to write and read out ap. 3000 degree Chinese characters, acquiring the pace of 250-300 characters per minute and has the ability of writing 85-10 characters per minute, what enables him/her to write a text of ap. 400 various characters in 90 minutes.	FA1_U21	4
TC-N1-JC6-6 _W1	knows phrases and grammatical structures on an inter-mediate level	FA1_W15	5
TC-N1-JC6-6 _W2	knows the rules of writing Chinese characters and has the ability of using the dictionary by means of 'key-words', enabling reading ap. 4000 characters.	FA1_W15	4

3. Module description	
	A student who has passed the module reached the lavel of linguistic competence in terms of four basic skills (listening, speaking, writing and reading). Also, he/she acquired the knowledge about Chinese grammar, pronunciation, vocabulary and Character writing system on an inter-mediate level
Prerequisites	module TLC-N1-JC6-6 pass



4. Assessment of the learning outcomes of the module					
code	type	description	learning outcomes of the module		
TC-N1-JC6-6 _w_1	obecność na zajęciach	the attendance is checked on each class	TC-N1-JC6-6_K2, TC-N1- JC6-6_U1, TC-N1-JC6-6_U2, TC-N1-JC6-6_U3, TC-N1- JC6-6_W1, TC-N1-JC6-6_W2		
TC-N1-JC6-6 _w_2	aktywność na zajęciach	the class activity and students' level of preparation for the class is evaluated on each class	TC-N1-JC6-6_K1, TC-N1- JC6-6_K2, TC-N1-JC6-6_U1, TC-N1-JC6-6_U2, TC-N1- JC6-6_U3, TC-N1-JC6-6_W1, TC-N1-JC6-6_W2		
TC-N1-JC6-6 _w_3	sprawdziany	spoken and written exams verifying the knowledge of pronunciation, gram mar and vocabulary. Students' Linguistic skills and Chinese dictionary usage are being verified The pace of students characters reading is being evaluated	TC-N1-JC6-6_K1, TC-N1- JC6-6_K2, TC-N1-JC6-6_U1, TC-N1-JC6-6_U2, TC-N1- JC6-6_U3, TC-N1-JC6-6_W1, TC-N1-JC6-6_W2		
TC-N1-JC6-6 _w_4	dyktanda	dictations verifying the characters' recognition and pace of their writing, and tonal differentiation	TC-N1-JC6-6_K1, TC-N1- JC6-6_K2, TC-N1-JC6-6_U1, TC-N1-JC6-6_U2, TC-N1- JC6-6_U3, TC-N1-JC6-6_W1, TC-N1-JC6-6_W2		
TC-N1-JC6-6 _w_5	egzamin	written and spoken exam verifying the language awareness on a level designated to a particular module.	TC-N1-JC6-6_K1, TC-N1- JC6-6_K2, TC-N1-JC6-6_U1, TC-N1-JC6-6_U2, TC-N1- JC6-6_U3, TC-N1-JC6-6_W1, TC-N1-JC6-6_W2		

5. Forms of teaching								
	form of teaching		required hours of student's own work		assessment of the			
code	type	description (including teaching methods)	number of hours	description	number of hours	learning outcomes of the module		
TC-N1-JC6-6 _fns_1	practical classes	foreign language class in which the programme textbook, dictionaries, CDs and movies are used. What is more, didactic games and teacher's individually prepared didactic materials are included.		participation in classes, individual preparation for class by doing homework, for the tests, for the dictations		TC-N1-JC6-6_w_1, TC-N1-JC6-6_w_2, TC-N1-JC6-6_w_3, TC-N1-JC6-6_w_4, TC-N1-JC6-6_w_5		